


The State of North Dakota requests your assistance.  Please complete this questionnaire based on your experience with the company listed below.  State of North Dakota
Information Technology – Reference Check 


	Company Name:  Insert name of company that submitted a proposal


	Request for Proposal Title & Brief Description:  Insert RFP title and description 


	
	Less than expected
	As expected
	More than expected
	Consistently more

	Did the company deliver the results and quality that were promised?
	
	
	
	

	Was the company responsive to your requests and needs?
	
	
	
	

	Was consistent discipline and direction provided on approach, scope and schedule?
	
	
	
	

	Was there open and timely communication from the project team?
	
	
	
	

	Were the right personnel assigned throughout the project?
	
	
	
	

	Was the project team creative and flexible in their approach to meeting objectives?
	
	
	
	

	Did the project team listen, learn and execute solutions to overcome challenges?
	
	
	
	

	How long has the company provided IT Services to you?
	

	Would you do business with this company again?
	Yes 
	No 

	What, if any, additional services do you contract with this company?
	


Additional Comments:

Your Contact Information:
	Name:
	
	Company:
	



Thank you for taking the time to complete this reference check!



